Catholic Charities
Honoring Human Dignity

Since 1945 Headguartered In Albuguergue,NM

Catholic Charities
Board of Directors Agenda
Wednesday, December 15, 2021
(4:30 PM - 6:00 PM)
Meeting will be held via video conferencing platform Zoom.
Zoom Meeting Link:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83959709270?pwd=NktkcUIvN3FLOWE4WVJsQzJHRmsvZz09

Y= 1 o 1= Y.
October 2021 Board Meeting Minutes .....cccccceeeveervecrencrencenenennd
ST E= T Tof <IN 2T=T o o R L |
(0/=0 1 1 {=T' T ]« SO PURRY4 o

Center Updates REpPOort ......ccceveereeceenirenierenceencreneeencrenceenneenens 29


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83959709270?pwd=NktkcUlvN3FLOWE4WVJsQzJHRmsvZz09

Catholic Charities Board Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, December 15, 2021 4:30 pm

Catholic Charities Join Zoom Meeting
Honoring Human Dignity https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83959709270?pwd=NktkcUIVN3FLOW

Since 1945 Headquartered In Albuquerque,NM E4AWV)J SQZJ HRmsvZz09

The Board of Directors:

® is responsible for making annual financial contributions and actively engage in fundraising
e is responsible for setting Catholic Charities strategic direction

e is responsible for ensuring Catholic Charities operates to serve its mission and purpose; and
® is responsible for the effective and efficient governance of Catholic Charities

BOARD MEMBERS: Archbishop John C. Wester, Lisa Trujillo, Don Kawal, James Ortiz, Thomas Keleher, Lanell Anderson, Guy Berger, Henry Narvaez,
Jack Conrad, Eddie Fernandez, Loan Phan, Jerry Sais, Pat Schroeder, Mary Rose Twohig, Alan Weitzel, Charles Archuleta, Kathleen Gallegos,

Fr. Andy Pavlak

STAFF: Dolores Nunez-CEO, Jared Weatherholtz-CPO, Christine Reeders-CFO, Adam Saber-EVP CCH, Briget Trujillo- Executive Assistant (Recorder)

4:30 Call to Order and Opening Prayer— Don Kawal
»  Quorum Confirmation (9 required)

Approval of Consent Agenda — Don Kawal
» Meeting Agenda

Approval of October Minutes — Don Kawal
> Approval of October minutes

4:40 Accomplishments- Dolores Nunez
> FY 2022 Audit presented and approved by Board of Directors at a special meeting on November
17t 2021.

» Archbishop Wester approved the nomination of David Roybal to the Catholic Charities of Board
of Directors.

» The In-Kind Donation Center completed eight big moves in 4 weeks, five apartment setups for
families in Self-Sufficiency and Housing and three moves for participants who were “asked” to
move or found a better living space.

» Received all past due payments (rent and utilities) from investor for NM Wellness, tenant at
Felician Sisters Convent.

» The Mortgage Finance Authority (MFA) has awarded CC Housing Community Housing
Development Organization (CHDO) designation.

4:45 Committee Reports
» Executive Committee- Don Kawal
» Finance Committee —James Ortiz/Christine Reeders
e QOctober and November Financials
» Governance Committee- Mary Rose Twohig
e Potential new board member discussion

OUR VISION: HONOR HUMAN DIGNITY
OUR MISSION: TO PUT FAITH IN ACTION TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF THOSE IN NEED


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83959709270?pwd=NktkcUlvN3FLOWE4WVJsQzJHRmsvZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83959709270?pwd=NktkcUlvN3FLOWE4WVJsQzJHRmsvZz09

CEO Report- Dolores Nunez

CPO Report- Jared Weatherholtz

5:00 Executive Session (If required) — Don Kawal
6:00 Closing Prayer — Don Kawal
Attachments:

October Board Minutes

Financial Packet

Potential New Board Member Documents

CEO Report

2022 Board and Executive Committee Schedule

Next Board of Directors Meeting Next Executive Committee Meeting
4:30 pm on February 23, 2022 4:30 pm on January 26, 2022
Zoom Zoom

OUR VISION: HONOR HUMAN DIGNITY
OUR MISSION: TO PUT FAITH IN ACTION TO IMPROVE THE LIVES OF THOSE IN NEED



Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, October 27, 2021 | 4:30 PM
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89919914309

Board Members Present: Don Kawal, Lisa Trujillo, Thomas Keleher, James Ortiz, Jack Conrad, Edwin
Fernandez, Mary Rose Twohig, Alan Weitzel, Henry Narvaez, Pat Schroeder

Board Members Absent: Guy Berger, Lanell Anderson, Loan Phan, Jerry Sais Fr. Andrew Pavlak

Staff Present: Dolores Nunez-CEO, Jared Weatherholtz-CPO, Christine Reeders-CFO, Sandy Stewart-
Recorder/Executive Assistant

Chair Don Kawal called the meeting to order, recognized that a quorum was present at 4:36 pm and
opened with a prayer.

Approval of Consent Agenda Items

Henry Narvaez proposed a motion to approve the October meeting agenda. Jack Conrad
seconded and the motion was approved at 4:48 pm.

Approval of August Board Meeting Minutes

Don noted that due to the nature of business to be addressed at the time, a little liberty on the
August minutes was required as follows: The last board meeting we had was a substitute for the
executive committee meeting. During that time, we also were in executive session making some
very important decisions. We elected to include those decisions in the minutes and added to
Henry's notes to complete the record. We accepted the resignation of Jim and then approved hiring
Dolores Nunez as Chief Executive Officer. We had a counterproposal from Jim in which Don was
given the authority to work out the details with a final vote later on. Archbishop Wester was very
much aware of this counterproposal. The next day we issued a press release and we held a staff
meeting where we shared Jim's resignation and the selection of Dolores. The other really important
thing is to thank the board and the Futures Committee for a lot of good suggestions and hard work.
We wanted to make sure we recognized Christine Reeders, who did a lot of detailed work. With
that, Don called for a motion to approve the minutes. Henry Narvaez moved to approve the August
25™ meeting minutes, Alan Weitzel seconded and the motion was passed at 4:48 pm.

Don introduced Jared Weatherholtz, our new Chief Program Officer. Congratulations, Jared and
board members, would you join me in and recognizing Jared - (congratulations offered by many)
Don offered Jared opportunity to address the board. Jared stated that he is happy to be here at his
first board meeting, glad to be in the position and to have board support and dialogue. It's been a
whirlwind so far in the new position, but we're hanging in there and | think making progress here.


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89919914309

Committee Reports

Executive Committee — Don Kawal

In addition to what was stated above, as part of the executive committee's response to the
problems that we that we had earlier, we were to follow up and check to make sure that progress
was made to implement remedies, including attending the management meetings. Don in particular
decided that Dolores has a good handle on it and that's not necessary anymore. Dolores has a very
collaborative process in place for more periodic meetings and asked that she address that in short.

Dolores stated that we’ve had several meetings since she arrived: an initial joint meeting with all of
our program directors, individual meetings, and two other joint meetings to cover some of the
issues. We had a good roundtable or sit around a circle session to talk through some of the issues
that are still, | would say, burning issues or issues that weren't put to rest yet. And so we did that.
And as part of that conversation, we had some meetings with some of the admin group to talk
through some of the differences in communication styles and understandings. We've had
brainstorming sessions to discuss issues at the second level of our organization, including how and
when to meet, discussing our budget and our budget concerns. Jared led a great session just this
past week on some of our ground rules for how we'll conduct ourselves respectfully, with trust,
communicating and ensuring follow through. We're meeting weekly except for the first week of the
month as a leadership team, and that would be all of the directors of the agency to talk through
things and to also just brainstorm for ways to improve the organization, be it financially or in our
processes. There's still work to do, and some outstanding action items owed to our program
directors, but we've made great strides in the last two months in becoming more collaborative,
trying to create transparency in addressing issues head on. Asked Jared and Christine as well, feel
free to weigh in.

Finance Committee — James Ortiz/Christine Reeders

James began the presentation reiterating that we're looking at the budget, monitoring this
completely every month. There are some concerns, but Christine and Dolores are working diligently
to try to limit or lower expenses by going through everything they can to make sure that we're
staying on track so we don't have to make any more difficult decisions than we've had to already.
We had to transfer some money from our reserves to pay out the CEO and CPO, which is the first
time we've had to do so in a year (confirmed by Christine). Christine has set up a plan for us to
repay that back and build up our reserves. We reviewed the finances and looked at everything
that's gone through. With the changes that Christine and Dolores are proposing and decisions on
backfilling certain open positions, we're expecting to see those impacts starting in the December.
Christine concurred with James report.

Also, the Finance Committee will review the final audit report which on November 15th and then
we will need to present it to the board or the executive committee for review and approval. Thank
you to Christine for getting us an extension with the bank so we don't have any issues with their
Industrial Revenue Bonds and can get our financial statements to the bank. Our auditor, Josh
Trujillo, is available to present to us on the 17th. Dolores proposed we invite the full board to the
first part of the November 17th Executive Committee meeting to attend the audit presentation, ask
guestions and vote to approve. Then we will continue with the Executive Committee meeting. Don



concurred that this was an efficient way to deal with the situation and all agreed on this plan. James
closed the finance update by asking if anyone had questions. Don asked if James sensed any big
issues. James responded that at this point we don't have any really big issues. Just making sure that
we are being diligent about a couple of things: limiting expenses as much as we can, applying for
grants to cover some overhead costs with which there were some awards this past. This past month
we had some grants come through that were not just limited to the program itself, and they could
actually be used for the overhead. We now review a cash flow analysis that Christine updates on a
monthly basis just to make sure we're looking at cash flows out about six months. We're really
monitoring it to make sure if we have to make any decisions that we're not behind the eight ball.

Christine reported that our medical insurance premiums are up for December renewal. We were
initially told there would be a 27% increase, but it's now down to a 15% % increase. After some
research, we found another plan within Blue Cross Blue Shield that will actually lower the overall
cost to the agency and the employees from what they're paying now with minor changes in the
plan. The big change is there are fewer providers in the plan we're going to move to. From
Christine’s calculations, it should be about an additional $4,000/month savings to the organization
and about a $1,000 to $2,000/month savings to spread across all of our employees. Eighty five
percent of our health insurance participants are in the lowest two pay brackets. So saving a family a
little over $100 a month in their medical benefits will really help those in the $15-20.00/hour pay
rate. The change will go into effect December 1st. Dolores mentioned that we've notified our
employees of the change and Christine sent out a very clear email. We will be holding three
listening sessions, two in English and one in Spanish to answer any questions about the plan and the
changes that might impact them. Again, in the interest of transparency, we ran this by our directors
first to make sure they were comfortable with it, and supported it, and then Christine sent email to
our staff to let them know what's happening.

CPO Report — Jared Weatherholtz

October PQl reporting is included in the packet. Jared ran through the highlights of the PQI reports
including the celebrations and the challenges throughout different centers.

Community Involvement Center - We received a $7,000 grant from the Catholic Foundation for the
in-kind donation center and a $20,000 grant from the Anderson Foundation for our senior
transportation services. One of the challenges in our senior transportation program has been in
Santa Fe - that program has become extremely expensive for the impact that it is having. We also
found out that Shaelynn, our Santa Fe employee will to be graduating and moving on from our
agency in December to practice in her field. We will likely wind that program down in Santa Fe. In
Albuquerque, our senior transportation efforts are really booming and we seem to be meeting a
need. We've got a waiting list and we have volunteers and lots of folks who are calling upon us for
those services.

Immigration and Refugee - Now that Jared has transitioned positions, we are looking for a director
of immigration. There's been a question of where the refugee program would land. Sarah filled the
assistant director role. We spoke about combining our immigration and refugee efforts into a single
center under a single director, which is what we're planning to do in our immigration center. Within
immigration we have two legal teams. One was kind of a very niche team working with survivors of



domestic violence and sexual assault. Our attorney, Joel Hagerman, moved on to another job out of
state and we're now looking now for an immigration attorney for that team. Because this position
warrants a high rate of pay for our organization to be competitive, to actually get an attorney, we
need to make this a director level salary. That person will run their own center as a director. This
created some space on the general immigration side to then house our refugee efforts together
with our general immigration law efforts. So that's the director position we're currently hiring. We
have our first interview tomorrow. If you know of anyone who has immigration law experience and
or experience with direct service and the refugee community, please send them our way. The
position is still posted and we've gotten some OK applicants, so please do send people our way for
that and also for the immigration attorney position, which is quite specialized. Henry, | know you
and | never connected, but I'm glad we can connect here. That program is really VAWA and UVISA
based, and we're looking for somebody with some experience in that area. Henry asked for the pay
range. The range is from about $52-62,000. So it's competitive with nonprofits salaries. Henry
stated he did not think that was competitive for an experienced attorney; perhaps for someone
starting out. Jared stated it may go up to sixty five. He spoke to others hiring for similar positions
and that’s about the range that they're hiring for someone with maybe three to five years of
experience. So it's pretty difficult right now. Henry suggested considered hiring a new attorney who
is motivated, ready and willing to learn and to also consider mentioning it to the law school. Jared
stated it may be time to take that step. We have a contract attorney in place that's kind of keeping
us afloat which is a big relief.

As far as our Refugee programs, we have some know-your-rights videos in the works in English.
Spanish video, a separate Arabic video and eight other languages coming out in the next month.
Our refugee programs are really not funded, and they have a huge impact in the community.
They’ve really grown and thrived. Dolores and Jared had the opportunity to meet with some of the
families who are in those programs, and it was really beautiful, everyone's sees the value in that.
Every group we met with talked about the impact of welcoming new arrivals, and they see that as
sort of part of their vision and purpose. So we've talked about getting some clearer messaged fund
raising efforts and clarity for the community on what we do. Obviously, we don't do short term
resettlement anymore. But the reality is that we pick up where short term resettlement leaves off,
offering really significant long term services for folks who are in the resettlement process, and that
includes English as a second language citizens. We're starting some financial education classes for
folks who might want to buy a home at some point and just sort of connection points for folks to
have community. We've been working through some challenges with stabilizing the refugee team
because they lost Celia and now Sarah. And so there have been a lot of fears there such as who are
we going to report to and what's going to happen with us? We have two folks who might step into
Sarah's role in an interim basis to be co-program coordinators. And then obviously, we're trying to
hire a director for that effort as well.

The Children's Learning Center just got a massive child care stabilization grant. It's a one-time grant
for $482,000. It gives us a lot of room to make our facility and our service absolutely top notch and
our child care seen as an important part in the community, and this can only help us to increase
that quality.



Educational Opportunity Center - Tara Armijo-Prewitt moved from associate director to the
program director position. We also have a new, really talented data technician. She has a Ph.D. and
experience with synthesizing data. Tara has plans to build up that position to something that could
be really helpful in cleaning up the data and figuring out how to be more intentional about using it
as a guide for their center.

Self Sufficiency and Housing Assistance - Current director, Carolyn Chavez, is moving on to another
job. James Walker our associate director, is going to keep us stable in that transition and we are
currently hiring for that director position as well as a couple other positions in that on that team, a
program assistant and a case manager. So in total, we're hiring for eight positions right now across
the agency: two lead preschool teachers, an immigration attorney, a maintenance person, a
director of self-sufficiency and housing, case manager for self-sufficiency and housing an our
director of immigration and refugee support.

CEO Report — Dolores Nunez

We're really pleased that Jared accepted the position of Chief Program Officer. Already, he's
implementing creative solutions to some of our open roles and thoughtfully made suggestions for
our programs. He found a creative solution to our refugee center opening by bringing two of the
bilingual community liaisons together to create one position and keep continuity for the staff and
the community so these families won't feel like they're left without resources and to keep the good
work that Sarah had done.

To clarify our staffing report, the status of our full time and part time employees and all of the open
positions reflect the month of September. Carolyn Chavez and Sarah Azibo gave their notice in
October and are leaving at the end of this month. The voluntary resignation on the report refers to
Joel Hagaman, who is the immigration attorney who has chosen to leave.

| mentioned earlier some of the things we're doing to address the concerns from the complaint filed
earlier this year. They're all in my report. We're working very hard to make sure we're becoming a
cohesive organization by working together. We will have an all staff lunch on Friday, October 29.
Thank you for those of you that can make it on Friday. We're excited that folks who haven't seen
each other, in some more than a year, can come together, share a meal and say hello. About 45
employees have RSVP’d yes. That's a little over 50 percent. So if you can make it great and if you
can't, we understand, it's hard to get all the way over here for just an hour, so no worries there.

In other news, | reported at the last Executive Committee that Catholic Charities is the main
beneficiary (60%) of the Estate of Monsignor Leo Lucero, which is basically a home. The home has
sold. We are just waiting for the closing and to learn of the proceeds. There are legal costs that are
going to have to be taken off of the top of that. Also, | learned that Jim Gannon had made an
agreement with Father Dennis Garcia, who oversees the Priests Relief Fund, to pay their legal fees
because they hired attorneys to do the bulk of the work to clear up issues with the estate and the
will. | spoke to Father Garcia this week. He is waiting to find out about the proceeds as well, so that
we can figure out how much we're going to support the Priest Relief Fund in their legal fees. And
then we'll see what's left for Catholic Charities. Any questions on that? We also received a small



bequest from the estate of Rowena King. I've completed the forms and sent those off that last
week.

We've received about $36,000 from the Annual Catholic Charities Second Collection, which is really
good considering the way that collections are done and the inability to get in front of the parishes.

The St. Nicholas Gala, as you know, is our signature fundraiser and we are shooting for $200,000
net to apply towards our deficit. You should have received your invitations and if you haven’t,
please let me know and we'll get one to you. If you would like a paper invitation to send to
someone, | can get those to you or we have an email that can be sent if you want to send an online
invitation. If you're purchasing a table, please let Elizabeth know if you haven't already done so and
individual tickets are available for purchase on our website. Now, last and very important, if you
have names of individuals that you would like to be invited to our VIP reception, which begins at
five o'clock please send them to Elisabeth and me as soon as possible. And thank you so much for
so many of you have already either contributed, purchased a table, or made a donation to the gala.

The Archbishop held a Curia meeting recently. He gave his update on the bankruptcy. They sold all
of the 138 properties they intended to in the month of October, for $1.6 million and they have
some more property to sell. They're still unhappy that the lawyers /insurance companies are getting
in the way of the settlement as he was hoping to hear something by mid-October. Other updates
are the beginning of the synod on the church, and | know if you're a Catholic, you probably received
the Archbishop's letter which is included in the meeting packet.

Center Updates - I'm not going to go into these because we've covered a lot of them and they are in
the report, but I'd like to share some recognition. Lee Orosco is a volunteer and a Department of
Justice accredited representative. She’s prepped our first humanitarian parole applications which
assist individuals who are who live in Albuquerque but have Afghani family members that they're
trying to get to the US. She's leading this effort through informal fundraising, helping with the
applications, etc. We know of no one else in New Mexico who is providing this service to help these
families. And that's part of that outreach that Jared mentioned that we do after the fact. One of our
participants had her naturalization ceremony at a United New Mexico game just earlier in the
month. Kathy Freeze mentioned all of the efforts and the successes of the Mobile Food Pantry. The
in-kind donation center staff went above and beyond for a new family. In a two day to three day
period, they emptied an apartment, cleaned it and prepared it for the new family to move in. That's
not something that is within their scope, but they did it anyway.

Educational Opportunity - We are enrolling students in the CATSim program. Tara and Taylor
Stanton, who runs that program, did a really good job reacquainting Don and Dolores with what's
going on with that program. Don added that we have seven trainees and we have another 10
trainees signed up and then a third batch of potential trainees, so there's a lot of interest in the
program. So we're still trying to work out some part of the eligibility requirements, but it's tracking
quite well. A second program that our adult learning group is running is the child care English for
special purposes, which helps prepare non-English speaking individuals who are interested in
becoming certified childcare workers or teachers so that they can go on to CNM and get that
certification. That will be ending with each student receiving a $500 stipend once they complete the
program.



Self-sufficiency and Housing Assistance is working hard to find housing for new families while
dealing with landlords who are unable or not wanting to rent apartments to individuals. At this
point, it's a difficult situation all the way around, but they've done a great job in trying to find
housing for eight new families this past month.

Children's Learning Center — Jared, Melissa, and | met with Secretary Elizabeth Roginsky and her
staff, to find out how we can expand our partnership with the State regarding child care
opportunities. We opened that door with them and hope for more dialog to come.

Refugee Support - My report reflects some of the things that Sarah had launched and we want to
keep in place as much as we can over time with our two bilingual community liaisons who will
continue to work with the families in these programs.

One of the questions I've asked our directors to provide in their monthly updates is, “What help or
support do you need from senior management or our board of directors?” Oftentimes we'll say, we
need money or we need this or that. My hope is that if we get a little more specific, that might
trigger a resource or someone you know who can help or might have an interest. Some of the
things they mentioned just in the month of September were further funding to offset Lee's work on
the Afghani humanitarian parole crises and helping us to find immigration attorney and some of the
other high level positions we need. If you know individuals who might be a good fit, please pass on
our website and let them know that all of the information is available. Kathy Freeze is looking for
ideas, grants and money to keep senior transportation in Albuguerque up and running. Jack, Jared
and | need to talk more about the senior transportation program in Santa Fe. We are looking for any
connections with management, with landlords who might be willing to rent to our clients. And then
finally, this came from the group as we were talking through the complaint. Communication
support, respect for voices would help move things forward and then more support for the Afghani
families.

CC Housing — The tenant at the Felician Sisters Convent is having difficulty paying their rent and
utilities. We've had some really good conversations with them and we're hoping to hear something
a little more specific and concrete from them about bringing what they owe current. | don't know if
this helped, but we had a meeting with them last month and said we really need more of a
commitment from them. They said they are waiting for approval for Medicaid reimbursement, but
we told them we cannot wait for that, we just really need more of a plan. It seems like they've
made a conscious effort to meet with some investors and hopefully get that shored up in the next
couple of weeks.

No changes with Generations at West Mesa.

Sunray Lobo Canyon is complete and Los Lunas is in progress. Adam is working on new projects in
Taos and in Belen. Felician Villa is a new project we're working on and another is in Los Lunas (ABQ
Angel). Lisa asked for an update on the family at Sunray Lobo Canyon who were displaced from the
accident at their apartment. Dolores provided the update. We collected close to $3,000 to pay for
their funeral costs. We found out that St. Bonaventure Church in Grants paid the funeral costs
ahead of us. We went to each of the donors who had donated to that cause and offered to return
their donation. | believe everyone told us to keep it and put it in funds. So we have created a
separate disaster fund so that if we have a critical need in the community, we have funding



available to help out. We collected a list of everything that was damaged from that car driving into
their apartment, filled up our truck full of furniture and small appliances and everything that was on
their list, drove it over and moved it into their new apartment. Catholic Charities of Gallup also
provided emotional/trauma support for the family. Christine added that between us and Catholic
Charities of Gallup, we were able to make that family whole with everything, all of the personal
properties that was lost, including replenishing food and clothing and diapers for the baby and all of
that. So between the two Catholic Charities agencies there, it was an amazing job of making that
family as whole as could be.

Governance Report — Mary Rose Twohig

We have two nominees for our board, one from Henry. The other is from James. David Roybal is
nominated by James. They have known each other for 30 years and now they're working together.
It seems like he's got lots of interest in leadership, finance, budgeting and communications, so he
would be a good fit for our board. James added that he grew up with David in Santa Fe, they went
to college together and now our families hang out together. He's very interested in joining the
board. He's passionate about is giving back and Catholic as well.

Henry Narvaez nominated Janice Argenbright. He stated that she would be a good addition to our
board. She was born and raised in San Antonio, New Mexico, which is south of Socorro. My thought
is we probably are underrepresented, don't have anybody from down around that area on our
board. Her grandpa, Frank Baca, was the proprietor at the Owl Bar. (These smart looking white
guys would come through every once in a while driving through, it turns out to the Trinity site
where they set up the atomic bomb and set it off. They stopped by there and got hamburgers and
he got to know them pretty well. They always claimed they were hunters but they never fooled
him. He knew something was going on. Janice now is the third or fourth generation of Baca’s that
own and operate the Owl Bar. She is educated.) She was an educator in the Socorro schools,
beginning as a teacher and worked her way up to become a principal of the elementary school in
San Antonio and then eventually an administrator in Socorro. She's retired now and lives next to her
parents with her husband. Rowena Baca, her mom, is very active in the Republican Party, and so is
Janice. And Rowena, for example, was very close with Pete Domenici. | don't know if Janice could
make all the meetings or not or come all the way up here, but | think she's very knowledgeable
about Socorro and the area down there and what their needs are. And so | highly recommend her
for admission and | talked to her and she is interested in serving.

Don asked if we at a point where we're going to vote on including them beginning January one or is
that at their last meeting in the year? Dolores stated that what should happen now is if the group
has had a chance to review the documents and are ready to vote, if approved we would take these
two recommendations to the Archbishop next and let him know that they are approved by our
board and get his blessing and then move forward, probably with the announcement at our
December meeting. Tom made a motion to recommend both candidates for approval by the
Archbishop. Kathleen Gallegos seconded the motion. The motion carried by full board vote.

Don represented Guy on one item regarding board members. Guy has been busy getting ready for
next year and he has a pretty good slate which I'd like to share with Don shared. James Ortiz will
serve as vice chair. Pat Schroeder will chair Finance. Charles Archuleta has agreed to an at large



position. Lanell Anderson will take on the Development Committee, and Henry Narvaez has
accepted the Governance Chair. So we're looking for two people - a secretary and a member at
large. Don recognized Henry for his performance as Secretary, citing the importance of this position,
including a few surprises when we call on the secretary to help. Both the secretary and the at large
positions would also be members of the executive committee. If you're interested in these two
open positions, please let Guy know. Thank you all for accepting the new responsibilities.

Don asked for public comment, and there was none. He followed with a call for new business of
which there was none. Don asked Dolores to announce who our emcee is going to be for the gala.
She shared that we’ve secured Shelly Ribando from Action 7 news. Dolores spoke with her
yesterday and thinks she will be a really fun and interesting person to emcee, keep things going and
make it lively. Don offered that Shelly is a member of Prince of Peace Church.

Don asked Dolores to speak about the Board Challenge. At the Executive Committee meeting
Dolores introduced the idea of the board collectively raising a dollar amount that could be used to
incentivize our major donors to match or exceed the amount. The communication would
acknowledge that this has been a difficult time for all of us, but we want to convey the support of
our board and their belief of the work of Catholic Charities by the board encouraging major donors
to meet or beat this challenge. Is that what you were thinking, Don?

Yes. | ran this idea by a couple of executive committee members but it wasn't very well defined, and
a lot of questions came up. But what we have found in the past is that when we met make a
situation where someone or an entity will do a match that match is always surpassed. And so we
were thinking of a one-time match. | didn't get a lot support for that from the board. But when one
possibility is that the board would agree to do. Any thoughts from the board?

Dolores wanted to express her and the agency’s appreciation for everything the board does for
Catholic Charities and would not blame you in the least if you're thinking, OK, | already give, | also
give them my time. I'm also giving you some of my experience and my knowledge. And so for that, |
thank you. If this does not come to fruition, no harm. But if it does, then we will use that as a
number. So please don't feel obligated to say anything now if it doesn't feel comfortable. And |
would almost suggest that you have the conversation individually with Don and not have us in the
room so that it's not uncomfortable. So please know that from a Catholic Charities perspective, we
are grateful beyond grateful for everything you give in time, talent and treasure, and this is never
intended to a pressure conversation.

Don asked for comments and said he’d like to hear from any one, acknowledging we have asked a
lot the board, particularly in this last year, and we're very appreciative of that and we don't want to
impose a financial commitment at this time unless individually there are people that are interested
in doing it. So let me know and we'll go from there. Eddie asked Don to share the number he had in
mind with board members for consideration. Don stated he was thinking $15,000. We have we
have 16 board members, and some will give more than others and some less than others, but that
was the number he had in mind in approaching major donors. So we would be basically saying the
board is behind this and we're starting out with, | think, an achievable amount. Eddie asked for
clarification on the auction and paddle raise for raising additional funds at the gala. Dolores stated
that we'll still do the paddle raise at the St. Nicholas Ball. If we want to tie that gift to the challenge,



we can. We'd just need to know ahead of time so that | know that night, for tracking purposes.
Jared asked what we raised in past years from the paddle raise. In 2018 the paddle raise raised
$19,195. In 2019 we raised $29,650.

Eddie thought it would be a good idea for Don to write something because some of the board
members have left, but maybe just put it out there and get a feeler back to the board members.
Eddie liked not tying it to St. Nicholas Ball, but maybe doing it a year end giving campaign. Who
knows, by the end it maybe it's not $15,000. Maybe it is. Hopefully it's more, but maybe its $10,000,
but you're still getting whatever it is coming from, from donors, and it's distinct and separate from
the St. Nicholas Ball. | think it’s a really good idea.

Don asked if in the board match, we’re asking a number of people to theoretically contribute
$15,000. Dolores said yes, that's the idea. We found success with the Matthew 25 challenge we
had a couple of years ago where we had a donor who donated $50,000. So we issued that challenge
and we actually brought in $120,000 for Matthew 25 that year.

After much discussion, the consensus was that the board would collectively donate a dollar amount
that they are comfortable with toward a year end match challenge to major donors. Christine
suggested calling it “the Board Challenge”. Don will reach out to board members with a plan for
communicating their potential dollar amount.

Don asked Jack to close our meeting with a prayer.

In the name of the Father and the Son, the Holy Spirit, Amen. God, when | look back over the last
year with Catholic Charities. I'm glad | didn't know everything that was going to happen. Sometimes,
Lord, you create streams and tumults and difficulties and challenges and stuff like that that can, if
we think about it too much it just overwhelms us. But | thank you, Lord, for the resolution that you
brought us. | thank you for Dolores. | thank you for all the new energy that is within Catholic
Charities. | thank you for the board that worked together to endure through some of the most
difficult times and difficult challenges. But | know no matter what happens, Lord, your Holy Spirit is
infused into this desire to do good for those that are in the most need. So continue to bless this,
dear God. Bring us forth into this New Year with wide eyes, great anticipation and a new heart that
you continuously can create in each and every one of us. We give you thanks and praise and the
holy name of your son, Jesus. Amen.

Don thanked everyone for their participation, stating that it is very rewarding to see all the ideas
and exchanges that we have with staff. He stated that Jack put it in very, very good words. We had
a challenge. We met that and we need the strength to continue. So thank you very much and we'll
be in contact. Don called for a motion to adjourn. Henry Narvaez made the motion and Jack Conrad
seconded. Meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm.



1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Catholic Charities
Explanation of Activity
As of 11/30/2021

As of November 30th, the $150,000 used from reserves to cover August payroll and Jim Gannon payout
has been replaced and an additional $10,000 added to reserves.

The $2,666 annual Bond Issuance Cost accrual has been setup as a monthly recurring entry at $222.16
per month to avoid an audit adjustment and more accurate monthly representations.

Revenues for Center for Immigration & Citizenship have been reduced due to one DOJ Representative
being on FMLA beginning early November and will continue through January.

Saint Nicholas Ball exceeded their budget this year. Totally revenues budgeted at $200,000 and
generated $311,696. Net revenues budgeted at $130,207 and currently showing YTD $261,858. There
may be some minor additional expenses coming in December.

For Administration revenue, $8,578 of the Archdiocese was reclassified to Center for Self-Sufficiency in
Cost Center 408 for grant match. Additionally, we received the November stipend end of October.

Cash Flow Assumptions through Fiscal Year-End:
CC Housing will pay Catholic Charities $55,000 in December towards the Due To/From after they
received $103,000 from NM Wellness.

Estimated transfers to Reserves & Restricted funds is $220,000, estimated draws from reserves is
$190,000, net change is $30,000 increase to Reserves.

Projected net change to payroll and related expenses has been reduced by $74,000.

Contracted Services has been reduced by approximately $3,300 per month. New network infrastructure
services proposal from Lighthouse is coming in at $15,000 (not finalized yet). Down payment and
services are being estimated to begin in March and balance due in May.

Rent adjusted to $1,375 for Osuna and Santa Fe buildings.
Utility expenses have reduced by approximately $1,000 monthly since lowering thermostats.

Childrens Learning Center CYFD revenue of $30,040.08 was not recorded proior to 12/09 issuance of the
finance packet. Recorded as of 11/30 and finance packet reissued on 12/13.



Balance Sheet
Total Assets

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Profit and Loss Statement

Agency Revenues
Agency Expenditures
Net Surplus/(Deficit)

CC Housing Revenues
CC Housing Expenditures

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Total Revenues
Total Expenditures

Total Net Surplus/(Deficit)

Catholic Charities
Financial Highlights
As of 11/30/2021

10,981,124.43
5,691,308.87

5,289,815.56

PTD YTD BUDGET VARIANCE
683,109.37  2,706,732.38  2,804,203.95 (97,471.57)
478,446.38  2,401,586.53  2,773,731.18 372,144.65
204,662.99 305,145.85 30,472.77 274,673.08

13,815.20 74,427.93 66,100.28 8,327.65

13,815.20 74,436.81 66,100.26 (8,336.55)

0.00 (8.88) 0.02 (8.90)
696,924.57  2,781,160.31  2,870,304.23 (89,143.92)
492,261.58  2,476,023.34  2,839,831.44 363,808.10
204,662.99 305,136.97 30,472.79 274,664.18




Assets

Catholic Charities
Balance Sheet
As of 11/30/2021

PETTY CASH

WELLS FARGO - BUSINESS

CENTURY BANK - CHECKING

WELLS FARGO - RESTRICTED FUNDS - 0567
COMPASS BANK CHECKING

WELLS FARGO RESERVE ACCOUNT
HEALTH LOAN ACCOUNT

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
MATCHMAKER SETTLEMENT ACCOUNT
CLOVER SETTLEMENT

EMPLOYEE LOANS

NOTE RECEIVABLE FROM GORMAN & CO
ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS
SUTA RESERVE

DUE TO/FROM CC HOUSING

OFFICE & COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
LEASED EQUIPMENT

EQUIPMENT

AUTOMOBILES

BUILDINGS

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

LAND

ARTWORK

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

PREPAID RENT

PREPAID EXPENSES

Total Assets

Liabilities

IRB PAYABLE - BUILDING BOND

BOND ISSUANCE COST

WELLS FARGO 2ND LOAN

NOTE PAYABLE TO CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYABLE

SAMS CLUB PAYABLE

WELLS FARGO VISA PAYABLE

PASS THROUGH LIABILITY

SUTA PAYABLE

WORKERS COMP PAYABLE

HEALTH, DENTAL, VISION INSURANCE

Current Year

429.72
152,472.73
3,357.78
42,028.04
100.00
345,017.51
24,784.45
373,615.80
30,508.55
2,795.38
(228.00)
493.37
2,805,000.00
(45,329.82)
37,303.92
1,035,227.04
358,961.91
116,503.40
38,228.52
190,451.84
6,009,076.62
325,750.90
330,557.00
103,327.15
(1,370,707.92)
63,750.00
7,648.54

10,981,124.43

2,163,949.79
(54,803.12)
526,824.82
2,805,000.00
85,390.09
2,114.00
3,622.26
962.53
50,000.00
16,870.20
(1,582.99)
(2,077.77)



Catholic Charities
Balance Sheet
As of 11/30/2021

SHORT & LONG TERM DISABILITY, LIFE INS
Liabilities (Continued)
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM PAYABLE
SECTION 125 (FSA & HSA) - UNREIMBURSED
ACCRUED VACATION
CLIENT COURT FEES - PASS THROUGH
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Beginning Net Assets
Net Assets
NET ASSETS - UNRESTRICTED
Total Net Assets
Total Beginning Net Assets
Current YTD Net Income

Total Current YTD Net Income
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Year

(124.21)

(14.04)
5,177.84
91,419.47
(1,420.00)
_5,691,308.87

4,984,678.59
4,984,678.59
4,984,678.59

305,136.97
305,136.97
5,289,815.56

10,981,124.43



Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 11/30/2021
02 - Center for Educational Opportunity
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
31,931.09 190,959.23 286,975.00 (96,015.77)
Expenditures
48,335.48 297,385.82 363,854.43 66,468.61
Net Revenue (16,404.39) (106,426.59) (76,879.43) (29,547.16)
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
04 - Center for Self-Sufficiency & Housing Assistance
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|

Revenues

159,834.96 788,929.05 1,154,342.60 (365,413.55)
Expenditures

194,244.64 994,683.56 1,166,097.67 171,414.11
Net Revenue (34,409.68) (205,754.51) (11,755.07) (193,999.44)
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
05 - Children's Learning Center

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance

Note #7: $30,040.08

Revenues
159,849.46
Expenditures
83,146.12
Net Revenue 76,703.34

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

586,113.11 574,927.70
467,914.81 549,088.61
118,198.30 25,839.09

11,185.41

81,173.80

92,359.21

in CYFD revenue was
not recorded prior to
issuance of first
finance packet,
recorded as of 11/30
and reissued finance
packet on 12/13.



Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 11/30/2021

06 - Center for Community Involvement

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
11,913.40 67,980.82 39,750.00 28,230.82
Expenditures
25,117.79 90,934.71 95,857.94 4,923.23
Net Revenue (13,204.39) (22,953.89) (56,107.94) 33,154.05
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
07 - Center for Affordable Housing
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
13,815.20 74,427.93 66,100.28 8,327.65
Expenditures
13,815.20 74,436.81 66,100.26 (8,336.55)
Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures 0.00 (8.88) 0.02 (8.90)
11 - Center for Refugee Support
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
4,355.91 55,753.22 44,130.00 11,623.22
Expenditures
14,028.47 74,692.16 74,846.76 154.60]
Net Revenue (9,672.56) (18,938.94) (30,716.76) 11,777.82

Over/(Under)
Expenditures




Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 11/30/2021
12 - DVSASIS
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
18,166.71 122,926.76 91,228.65 31,698.11
Expenditures
12,464.65 89,575.18 115,806.59 26,231.41
Net Revenue 5,702.06 33,351.58 (24,577.94) 57,929.52
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
13 - Santa Fe Senior Services
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
0.00 15,100.00 2,500.00 12,600.00}
Expenditures
3,744.95 19,920.86 20,515.98 595.12
Net Revenue (3,744.95) (4,820.86) (18,015.98) 13,195.12
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
14 - Center for Immigration & Citizenship Legal Assistance
Note #3: One DOJ
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance]Representative
currently on FMLA so
Revenues revenues are reduced.
32,304.99 192,529.45 204,500.00 (11,970.55)
Expenditures
37,158.27 179,486.96 202,103.46 22,616.50]
Net Revenue (4,853.28) 13,042.49 2,396.54 10,645.95
Over/(Under)
Expenditures

20



Catholic Charities

Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 11/30/2021

80 - Development

Note #4: Total

budgeted revenues
was $200,000 with net
revenues $130,207.

Note #5: Reclassified

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
69,786.61 301,431.77 295,850.00 5,581.77
Expenditures
19,485.59 136,857.11 116,327.96 (20,529.15)
Net Revenue 50,301.02 164,574.66 179,522.04 (14,947.38)
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
86 - Saint Nicholas Ball
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues
194,861.50 311,696.50 110,000.00 201,696.50]
Expenditures
41,436.05 49,838.12 69,231.78 19,393.66
Net Revenue 153,425.45 261,858.38 40,768.22 221,090.16
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
90 - Finance & Administration
Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Revenues
104.74 72,812.47 0.00 72,812.47
Expenditures
(715.63) 297.24 0.00 (297.24)
Net Revenue 820.37 72,515.23 0.00 72,515.23

Over/(Under)
Expenditures

$8,578 to Center for
Self-Sufficiency.
Archdiocese stipend
received and recorded
in October.

21



Catholic Charities
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

As of 11/30/2021

95 - Capital Campaign

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance|
Revenues

0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00]

Net Revenue 0.00 500.00 0.00 500.00]
Over/(Under)
Expenditures
Totals

Current Period Year to Date YTD Budget YTD Budget Variance
Total Revenues 696,924.57 2,781,160.31 2,870,304.23 (89,143.92)
Total Expenditures 492,261.58 2,476,023.34 2,839,831.44 363,808.10]
Total Net Revenue
Over/(Under)
Expenditures 204,662.99 305,136.97 30,472.79 274,664.18

22



11/1/2021- | 12/1/2021- 1/1/2022 - 2/1/2022 - 3/1/2022 - 4/1/2022 - 5/1/2022 - 6/1/2022 -
11/30/2021 | 12/31/2021 1/31/2022 2/28/2022 3/31/2022 4/30/2022 5/31/2022 6/30/2022
ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
OPERATING CASH
OPERATING BALANCE 99,949.16 152,472.73 2,792.74 2,478.17 5,441.35 6,723.82 3,106.30 3,228.77
CC HOUSING (25,000.00) 55,000.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
TRANSFER FROM OTHER ACCOUNTS 27,809.82 10,000.00 10,000.00 45,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 95,000.00
MONTHLY DEPOSITS 641,900.30 475,000.00 480,000.00 480,000.00 480,000.00 480,000.00 480,000.00 480,000.00
TOTAL OPERATING CASH 744,659.28 692,472.73 495,292.74 529,978.17 497,941.35 499,223.82 495,606.30 580,728.77
EXPENDITURES
WAGES 192,575.42 294,663.13 200,575.42 208,575.42 208,575.42 208,575.42 208,575.42 312,863.13
FICA 14,046.78 22,541.73 15,344.02 15,956.02 15,956.02 15,956.02 15,956.02 23,934.03
SUTA 1,916.42 2,946.63 2,005.75 2,085.75 2,085.75 2,085.75 2,085.75 3,128.63
WORKERS COMP 1,223.88 1,848.84 1,284.64 1,319.36 1,319.36 1,319.36 1,319.36 1,319.36
HEALTH, DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE 26,168.84 33,133.66 33,133.66 33,133.66 33,133.66 33,133.66 33,133.66 33,133.66
SHORT & LONG TERM DISABILITY, LIFE 2,695.80 2,698.25 2,974.36 2,974.36 2,974.36 2,974.36 2,974.36 2,974.36
RETIREMENT 7,676.02 11,514.03 3,008.63 3,128.63 3,128.63 3,128.63 3,128.63 4,692.95
EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 219.96 221.52 230.88 237.12 237.12 237.12 237.12 237.12
COVID SICK PAY TAX CREDIT - - - - - - - -
LEGAL FEES 194.17 1,500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 500.00 7,000.00 500.00
AUDITING FEES 1,213.59 7,000.00 - - - - - -
CONTRACTED SERVICES 1,429.44 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 10,000.00 2,500.00 10,000.00 2,500.00
PROGRAM CONTRACTED SERVICES 31,106.05 37,823.61 32,413.61 27,823.61 27,823.61 32,413.61 27,823.61 27,823.61
TESTING FEES - - 300.00 - - - 600.00 -
VEHICLE REPAIRS & MAINTNCE 59.67 325.00 325.00 325.00 325.00 325.00 325.00 325.00
BUILDING REPAIRS & MAINTNCE 110.60 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
COMPUTER REPAIRS & MAINTNCE 7,525.10 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00 8,500.00
DEPRECIATION 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39
SPECIAL ASSISTANCE - GRANTS 86,685.50 96,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00 90,000.00
SECURITY DEPOSITS, FEES & UTILITIES 14,489.27 15,911.32 15,911.32 15,911.32 15,911.32 15,911.32 15,911.32 15,911.32
RENT 1,375.00 1,375.00 1,375.00 1,375.00 1,375.00 1,375.00 1,375.00 2,750.00
UTILITIES 4,173.40 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
TRAVEL 317.32 - - - 3,600.00 1,500.00 1,700.00 -

23



11/1/2021- | 12/1/2021- | 1/1/2022- | 2/1/2022- | 3/1/2022- | 4/1/2022- | 5/1/2022- | 6/1/2022-
11/30/2021 | 12/31/2021 | 1/31/2022 | 2/28/2022 | 3/31/2022 | 4/30/2022 | 5/31/2022 | 6/30/2022
ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
CONFERENCES & MEETINGS 414.47 - - 3,260.00 - - - -
MARKETING 404.17 - - - - - - -
POSTAGE 1,151.32 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,758.46 7,857.00 1,857.00 18,256.30 2,077.00 2,007.00 3,057.00 6,375.00
BANK FEES (991.31) 1,166.48 1,166.48 1,166.48 1,166.48 1,166.48 1,166.48 1,166.48
OFFICE SUPPLIES 125.73 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00 150.00
PROGRAM FOOD 2,531.32 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00
PRINTING/COPIES 2,919.32 - - - - - - -
PROGRAM NON-FOOD PURCHASES - 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00 200.00
TRAINING SUPPLIES 1,599.81 2,850.00 2,850.00 2,850.00 2,850.00 2,850.00 2,850.00 2,850.00
GENERAL INS 2,797.26 2,797.26 2,797.26 2,797.26 2,797.26 2,797.26 2,797.26 2,797.26
EMPLOYEE APPRECIATION - 20.00 20.00 20.00
JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 357.65 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00 300.00
TELEPHONE 8,312.79 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00 4,600.00
STAFF DEVELOPMENT - 350.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00 225.00
EQUIPMENT PURCHASES (40.00) - - - - - - -
PROGRAM EQUIPMENT - - 1,400.00 - - - - -
EQUIPMENT LEASE 1,380.53 1,380.53 1,380.53 1,380.53 1,380.53 1,380.53 1,380.53 1,380.53
IN-KIND EXPENSES 15,443.00
INTEREST 8,282.83 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00 8,300.00
DONATIONS -
SPECIAL EVENTS 30,185.34 - - ; ; - ) }
MISCELLEANOUS EXPENSE 113.27
PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES - 2,000.00 - - - - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 492,261.58| 603,587.38|  466,721.96| 488,444.22| 480,124.92| 47502492 486,284.92| 589,570.83
TOTAL CASH AFTER EXPENDITURES 252,397.70|  88,885.35 28,570.78 41,533.96 17,816.43 24,198.91 9,321.38 (8,842.05)
ADD NON-CASH ITEMS
DEPRECIATION 20,313.39 |  20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39 20,313.39
RENT (PRE-PAID) 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00 125.00
BOND ISSUANCE COST (INTEREST) 222.16 222.16 222.16 222.16 222.16 222.16 222.16 222.16

24



11/1/2021- | 12/1/2021- 1/1/2022 - 2/1/2022 - 3/1/2022 - 4/1/2022 - 5/1/2022 - 6/1/2022 -
11/30/2021 | 12/31/2021 1/31/2022 2/28/2022 3/31/2022 4/30/2022 5/31/2022 6/30/2022
ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET
IN-KIND PASS THROUGH 15,443.00 - - - - - - -
DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS (PRE-PAID) 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55 1,066.55
TOTAL NON-CASH 37,170.10 21,727.10 21,727.10 21,727.10 21,727.10 21,727.10 21,727.10 21,727.10
SUBTRACT BALANCE SHEET PAYMENTS
CHANGE IN ACCOUNTS PAYABLE (5,043.04)
TRANSFERS TO OTHER ACCOUNTS 134,318.40 100,000.00 40,000.00 25,000.00 35,000.00 20,000.00
PRINCIPAL ON MORTGAGES 7,819.71 7,819.71 7,819.71 7,819.71 7,819.71 7,819.71 7,819.71 7,819.71
PASS-THROUGH PAYOUTS - - - 50,000.00 - - - -
TOTAL BALANCE SHEET PAYMENTS 137,095.07 107,819.71 47,819.71 57,819.71 32,819.71 42,819.71 27,819.71 7,819.71
ESTIMATED OPERATING CASH ON HAND 152,472.73 2,792.74 2,478.17 5,441.35 6,723.82 3,106.30 3,228.77 5,065.34

25



CEO Report — December 2021 Board Meeting

Accomplishments

Board of Directors called to a special meeting in November to review a presentation of our Audit Report
by Josh Trujillo of SIT Group LLC, ask questions and approve the audit. A quorum of board members
were present and the audit was approved on November 17, 2021.

Archbishop Wester has approved the nomination of David Roybal. | have confirmed that he has been a
parishioner of Our Lady of the Incarnation Church for 10 years and made most of his sacraments at
Santa Maria de la Paz Church in Santa Fe.

The In-Kind Donation Center completed eight big moves in 4 weeks, five apartment setups for families in
Self-Sufficiency and Housing and three moves for participants who were “asked” to move or found a
better living space. Recognition to Mario Garbey and Ray Jaramillo in the In-Kind Donation Center for
their hard work setting up the five apartments and three moves. That is hundreds of boxes and
furniture, going up and down stairs and doing it all with a since of compassion and amazing strength.

Received all past due payments (rent and utilities) from investor for NM Wellness, tenant at Felician
Sisters Convent.

The Mortgage Finance Authority (MFA) has awarded CC Housing Community Housing Development
Organization (CHDO) designation.

Staffing Updates

Staff movement:

e Headcount:
o We currently have 71 employees: 54 full-time and 17 part-time.
o One (1) new hire — a program assistant in the Center for Self-Sufficiency and Housing Assistance

e We currently have nine (9) vacant job positions - 2 Lead Preschool Teachers, Immigration Attorney,
Maintenance Il, Director of CSSHA, Program Assistant, Case Manager (CSSHA), Director of
Immigration & Refugee Support, Adult Education. Please see the position descriptions below. If you
know of qualified candidates for any of these positions, please direct them to the open positions
page on our website: https://www.ccasfnm.org/jobs.html

e Director for the Center of Self-Sufficiency and Housing Assistance — (ABQ-FT) is responsible for
program management and development of comprehensive services to individuals including direct
supervision of professional staff, grant writing and reporting, budgeting, contract compliance,
community relations and program development. We are looking for an exceptionally detail-
oriented person with a proven track record of productivity, customer service, and problem solving.
Applicants with experience manipulating data and financials in spreadsheets to manage complex
grant requirements encouraged to apply.

e Immigration Attorney— (ABQ.-FT). Immigration Attorney — Specializes in U-visa and VAWA cases.
Provides immigration legal services, including representing clients before USCIS, the BIA, and in

26


https://www.ccasfnm.org/jobs.html

immigration court. Supervises and trains practice staff, ensuring that they are serving clients in a
trauma-informed manner, employing best practices and managing their caseloads effectively.
Oversees intake and assessment of potential clients. Works with the Chief Program Officer to create
program budget, establish marketing plan, establish personnel plan. Participates in committees and
working groups addressing the rights of immigrant survivors. Conducts trainings and presentations
internally and externally.

Case Manager — (ABQ-FT). Responsible for providing comprehensive assessment to determine eligibility
of programs; develops client service plans; monitors and documents client progress, prepares reports,
files, and advocates for clients as needed. Coordinates case management services with community
agencies and other internal programs; monitors and documents clients' progress and prepares case notes
and official reports; outreach to English and Spanish speakers.

Director of Immigration & Refugee Support (ABQ — FT) — Primarily responsible for providing overall
leadership, direction and oversight to staff and operations in the area of immigration assistance services
and refugee support. Responsibilities include strategic planning; new program development; grant and
budget management; promotion of clients' interests through community engagement and social
advocacy; staff supervision and development; and maintenance of client activities and service delivery
standards. DOIJ representatives are encouraged to apply.

Maintenance Il (ABQ — FT). Responsible for maintaining the buildings and grounds, overseeing the
upkeep of equipment and supplies, daily and weekly cleaning schedules as well as determining and
scheduling repairs, renovation projects, waste reduction improvements and safety
inspections. Schedule maintenance and repairs on fleet of vehicles. The ability to learn and be trained
to cover front reception desk duties for reception back up.

Lead Preschool Teacher (ABQ- 2 FT positions open) - Assists the Center Director and Coordinator in
planning and implementing activities designed to promote the social, physical, and intellectual
growth of the children. Responsible for classroom records. Maintains classroom cleanliness and
safety. Keeps parents informed of the progress of children on a daily basis. Supervises and mentors
assistant teachers.

Adult Educator- (ABQ-FT) Responsible for teaching classes to adults, including curriculum
development and evaluation of student outcomes. Maintains accurate records on all students.

Bilingual Community Liaison - (ABQ -PT). Responsible for leading community dialogue and
educational small groups in Pashto; facilitates community building; provides outreach and resource
sharing to the refugee/immigrant community; advocates, supports, and provides guidance as
needed; orients and familiarizes students, families, and volunteers with programs, services, and
community processes; translates documents as needed; responds appropriately to the cultural
differences present among the agency’s service population.

Other News:

Status of Msgr. Leo Lucero Estate — all parties have agreed to the disbursement as proposed by the

attorney for the estate. Catholic Charities received their disbursement of $130,384. on December 6.

Attorney will be back in touch when it is time to close the estate after the 2020 tax return is

27



filed. Regarding Jim’s agreement to pay a portion of the legal fees of the Priests Relief Fund, we have
since learned that their legal fees were taken off the top of the proceeds, minus 10% of that amount. It
is our intention to make them whole for those fees by issuing them a check for approximately $3,000.
(the 10% they paid in legal fees) from our disbursement. Our attorney’s fees for this work approximated
$12,000.

Quarterly All-Staff Meeting held on December 10, 2021. This was the first all-staff meeting since June.
Topics covered: recognition of new hires, birthdays and anniversaries, peer-to-peer recognition, PTO
and 401K changes, a community discussion on how to handle difficult discussions during the holidays
and training by our IT provider, Lighthouse, on Microsoft Outlook and Teams.

Bernalillo County notified us that they would like to install a bus shelter next to Catholic Charities on
Bridge Blvd in front of our parking lot. They may need an easement to allow part of the shelter to be
placed on our property. They will also be installing a traffic light for pedestrian crossing.

Felician Sisters Convent Update—

In November, we met with a potential investor for NM Wellness who has indicated they want to invest
in the non-profit. Investor has brought NM Wellness past due rent payments and utilities current as of
December 7. They would like to extend the lease another year and ask for first right of refusal should
purchase offers from other entities surface.

Another entity, Heartland Communities has indicated interest in the property. They had a
representative tour the property and will meet with us again on December 15.

Funding update:

November donations and contributions: not including the St. Nicholas Ball, nor grants: $62,876.

November grant activity: No award announcements in November. Applied for grant for
Community Involvement through ABQ Involved. Award amount given based on contributions
made to ABQ Involved.

Saint Nicholas Ball — a resounding success!

Income 2021
Contributions S 36,971.50
Sponsorships S 206,180.00
Ticket sales S 6,008.00
Live Auction Proceeds S 21,150.00
Silent Auction Proceeds S 22,163.00
Paddle Raise S 27,800.00
Total revenue: | S 320,272.50
Expenses: | S 44,352.35
NET S 275,920.15

28



Center Updates:

Immigration and Citizenship Legal Assistance and DVSAIS — Jared Weatherholtz

Lee Orosco with CICLA has filed humanitarian parole petitions for 35 applicants in Afghanistan with
loved ones in Albuquerque!

Russol Abdelfatah and Hawra Alassadi have stepped into the refugee Program Coordinator roles with
grace and a spirit of collaboration! They have been a joy to work with and are making important
informed decisions for the future of their team and programs. They are considering what might be most
appropriate for the spring iterations of our International Club and Mentor Match programs, which run
through volunteer support to serve youth. Our International Club is largely tutoring/homework help and
attendance has waned. We are working with a teacher at the Bosque School to see how we will run
these programs in the spring. We are leaning towards a conversational cultural exchange curriculum for
the Mentor Match program, which would leave each American student and each migrant student in the
role of both teacher and learner—mentor and mentee.

In the absence of a director, we had to let go of the Community Health worker Grant that we were
approved for from the city. Thankfully, the city was very understanding of our situation and has
expressed interest in future collaborations.

We continue to talk through fundraising approaches for the refugee programs. Jared is currently
working with the Program Coordinators to tighten up our messaging to the community about what we
do and will work with Elias to transmit this through the website.

Community Involvement (Senior Transportation Services, In Kind Donation Center and Parish & Faith
Community Outreach) — Kathy Freeze

November Mobile Food Pantry served over 125 families and St. Francis Xavier Parish hosted a COVID
vaccination clinic with the line wrapped around the building for booster shots.

Amazing month in the In-Kind Donation Center where we had five apartment setups for families in Self-
Sufficiency and Housing along with three moves for participants who were “asked” to move or found a
better living space. That is eight big moves in 4 weeks.

Kathy Freeze continues to represent Catholic Charities throughout the archdiocese and in the
community: this month she provided a short presentation for the Emmaus Journey on the ecumenical
and interfaith work of Catholic Charities, represented Catholic Charities at a Bread for the World
meeting, at the Immigration Volunteer Fair hosted by St. Michael’s and All Angels Episcopal Church and
attended an Advent Retreat at Covenant Presbyterian Church led by NM Conference of Churches.

One of our Senior Transportation volunteer drivers, Bob Wilson, won a volunteer award from the
Retired Senior Volunteer Program (RSVP) from the City of ABQ. Here is a small portion of the write-up
we sent into the RSVP folks with the City of ABQ:
He (Bob) went beyond time restrictions or geographical boundaries. His dedication and compassion is
boundless. He is a great asset and treasured volunteer. Catholic Charities Senior Transportation was
able to keep rolling along during the pandemic because of a few great folks like Bob.

29



We made the difficult decision to close the Santa Fe program, Partnering for Seniors due to the lack of
ongoing funding and lack of volunteers during the pandemic.

Educational Opportunity — Tara Armijo-Prewitt

Submitted the program report and invoice to the city for the fee for service childcare ESL course. The
course is funded by the City, which has a grant from the Kellogg foundation. Met with Mark Zientek
from the CABQ to discuss the potential for a second year of funding to continue and expand this
program further. The City is currently securing their 2nd year funding and believe they are in a positive
place. Mark from the City has indicated that should they continue to be funded, so will we. We will
know more in a couple of months.

The teachers continue to engage the students with online instruction using multiple methods--sharing
videos, using questions from the chat, a lot of positive reinforcement and modeling. An example would
be presenting a picture and asking students to meet in break out groups to create a story based on the
picture using assigned vocabulary then having them read out their story to the class upon returning. Or
using a video in the zoom to illustrate the contents of a first aid kid and stopping to talk about how each
component has been or could be used. The instructors are doing a wonderful job of using different
resources to create dynamic lessons. They are also doing a wonderful job of making the students feel
safe and supported which is crucial for learning!

Self Sufficiency & Housing Assistance — James Walker

This month saw a fervent search for a new Program Director for the center. Our first choice candidate
did not pan out. The entire team agreed that we should not rush to fill this position if it means finding
someone who will not come and go. We will continue to search to find just the right person for the job.
Meanwhile, we are solidifying small fissures since the director left and things are getting better every
day.

Two case managers, Rachel Baca and Lucy Sanchez have housed the majority of their referrals to our
programs. Joy Dinaro represents Catholic Charities, answers the many calls for the ESG program, and
assists the callers who apply online for these Rental Assistance funds.

Children’s Learning Center — Melissa Bojorquez

The Children’s Learning Center traditionally holds a Thanksgiving Lunch for parents and children.
Because of COVID protocols, we were unable to invite parents again this year. Nevertheless, our cook,
Carlos Lopez, created a nice Thanksgiving lunch for the children at the Children’s Learning Center.

A child in one of our NM Pre-K classes tested positive for COVID. Following our internal protocols, we
notified parents, indicating that the classroom will be closed for 10 days. We implemented our remote
learning procedures when a child and or staff tests positive for COVID. We don’t want children to miss
out on learning and interacting with their classmates and teachers. The children and parents were happy
to continue learning only a different way. This is a learning process that | am hoping to continue since
we know this is our new normal.

30



CC Housing Update

The Mortgage Finance Authority (MFA) has awarded CC Housing Community Housing Development
Organization (CHDO) designation. This means MFA recognizes CC Housing as a qualified nonprofit
affordable housing developer, with eligibility to receive $40k-$50k in HOME-set aside funds for its
development projects towards its operation costs and increased HOME and NHTF loans from $400k to
S1M, helping CC Housing and its developer partners build more high quality affordable housing projects.

Projects in flight -

Sunray Lobo Canyon, Grants, NM: CC Housing scheduled to receive $308,485 in January, On Filling 8609
with IRS (3 months after conversion) CC Housing to receive ($111,515).

Encantada, Los Lunas: Renovation in process, project is within budget and time (62% progress).

Taos: Mariposa Apartment renovation of 52 units and new construction of six units in Taos. The
development team is targeting Q1 2022 to close financially.

Belen: Belen Vista renovation of 57 units. Targeting Q1. 2022 to close financially.

Felician Villa: Project received AHP; our next step will be applying for a 66-unit project based Section 8
vouchers. Awaiting Section 8 approval, followed by HUD review.

ABQ Angel (Los Lunas): CC Housing is working with ABQ Angel (a new affordable housing developer
introduced to us through Los Lunas Village) to develop an affordable housing project on the village’s
parcel. We are awaiting village decisions on their infrastructure questions.

31



	Board_Table.ofContents-12.15.21.pdf
	Board-Agenda-12.15.20
	CC Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 10.27.21
	Catholic Charities Finance Packet 11302021 (revised 12132021)
	Explanation of Activity
	Summary Sheet
	Bal Sheet
	Program BvA
	Estimated Cash Flow

	CEO Report



